YJ Innovation Grant Instructions & Application
437003-C26-0002556
[bookmark: _Hlk160514080][bookmark: _Toc101438156]Youth Justice (YJ) Innovation Grants are a competitive opportunity for county human service agencies to implement new evidence-informed practices or programs with short-term start-up funding from the Department of Children and Families (DCF). All proposed projects must serve the overall purpose of improving community-based youth justice (delinquency-related) services. Consider the YJ Innovation Grant Administrative Guide for all questions related to the grant.
[bookmark: _Hlk160514060]YJ Innovation Grants are funded by unused Youth Aids funds, which under Wisconsin Stat. § 48.526(3)(e), DCF can carry forward two (2) calendar years. A list of prior recipients and descriptions of past YJ Innovation Grant projects is available via the DCF YJ webpage (Innovative Practice tab). Counties are encouraged to use the information in these reports as a source of ideas, to make connections with counties pursuing similar programs, to advance DCF’s Putting Families First strategic initiative and the Youth Justice Vision and Strategic Plan in their own communities.
[bookmark: _Hlk193754510]DCF is excited to announce two (2) Youth Justice (YJ) Innovation Grant opportunities in 2025. The two YJ Innovation Grant options include:
A. YJ - Project Area Grant 
B. YJ - Micro Grant Lived Experience 
County agencies may apply for one or both options through this Request for Application (RFA) process. Depending on resources, grants will be funded in the final ranked order until grant funds are exhausted. Each grant must satisfy the basic criteria set out below. Grant applicants will be contacted if more information is needed to clarify elements of their application. Refer to each grant requirement section below for more details.
Applications must be submitted electronically to DCFYJ@wisconsin.gov no later than July 10, 2025, by 11:59pm CST. Late responses will be rejected. An email will be sent out on July 11, 2025, confirming receipt of application.
[bookmark: _Toc101438160]Option A: YJ - Project Area Grant
[bookmark: _Hlk160513396]Requirements
Counties receiving a Youth Justice Innovation Grant must:
· Attend and participate in quarterly grantee conference calls, site visits, and presentation requests.
· [bookmark: _Hlk190727240]Collect program data and report out on outcomes. Counties will be asked to review and track specific measures related to demographics using data from eWiSACWIS.
· [bookmark: _Hlk145669149]Amplify life experiences through reflection on engagement practices, create opportunities for youth feedback, and raise awareness of opportunities to share lived experiences.
[bookmark: _Hlk160513420]All proposed projects must satisfy the following requirements:
· Will provide community-based youth justice (delinquency-related) services within the scope of services allowable under Youth Aids.
· Will not contribute to “net widening” or expanding YJ system involvement of youth whose primary needs would be best addressed in another system.
· Will serve a target population age 10 and over.
· Use of Innovation funds to initiate or significantly expand an evidence-informed program or practice which will have a direct impact on youth and families at the local or regional county level. YJ Innovation Grants should not be used to fund existing programs or initiatives.
Eligibility
[bookmark: _Hlk160513323]Only Wisconsin county human service agencies are eligible to apply for this grant opportunity. However, county agencies may apply in partnership with other counties or tribes– all participating partners should be listed on the application. County agencies awarded a grant (initial or continuation) in 2024 are not eligible to apply for the YJ - Project Area Grant option. However, they are eligible for the YJ - Micro Grant Lived Experience option using the process outlined in Option B: YJ – Micro Grant Lived Experience.
Contract Award, Funding, and Budget Proposals
· Grant Award – Applicants will be notified in August 2025. Grant funds will be available January 1, 2026, and must be used by December 31, 2026 (funding cannot be carried forward into 2027). The contract may be renewed (with funding steps down) for up to two additional 1-year periods, subject to satisfactory performance and the continued availability of funds.
· Available Funding – Counties may apply for funding equal to one of the following amounts:
· $50,000
· $100,000
· [bookmark: _Toc101438167]Budget Proposal – Use the budget sheet on page 6 of the application to describe anticipated spending related to your proposal. Additional details of allowable costs can be found in Wis. Stat. § 48.526(2)(c) and the DCF Allowable Cost Manual.
Submitting a Response
Complete and sign application page 4 and respond to initial grant questions on pages 5-6. Pick one project area and respond to questions on pages 7-9 regarding that specific project area.
Eligible Project Areas
Based on eligibility status, counties may apply for grant funding for only one of the following project areas:
1. Reducing YJ Referrals
2. Pre-Court Diversion
3. Post-Dispositional Services
Three project areas are available, counties should select one of the following:
	YJ - Project Area Grant 
	Project Objective
	Examples

	[bookmark: RYJR]Reducing YJ Referrals
	This project area is focused on collaborating with community partner(s) to reduce the number of youths unnecessarily referred to the YJ system. Any services provided would be before the point of a YJ referral and delivered outside of the YJ system, although YJ staff should be involved in the collaborative efforts underpinning the project.

	· Truancy reduction project where goal is to increase daily attendance, while also decreasing the number of youths referred for Juveniles in Need of Protective Services (JIPS) Truancy. Services are delivered by the school district or a local community agency like the Boys and Girls Club.
· County collaborates with local law enforcement to offer officers expanded training in adolescent development and identify alternatives to arrest or YJ referral for delinquency offenses like Disorderly Conduct.

	[bookmark: PCD]Pre-Court Diversion
	This project area is focused on collaborating with community partner(s) to offer services/programming to divert referred youth away from formal court involvement and decrease incidence of re-referral. These are services that will be provided to youth after a youth is referred to YJ, but before they are formally petitioned to court.

	· Partnering with a local school district to offer restorative justice programming to youth referred for delinquency offenses that occurred on school grounds.
· Establishing a Youth Panels Program where youth have the opportunity to appear in front of a panel of community volunteers.

	[bookmark: PDS]Post-Dispositional Services
	This project area is focused on improving community-based service delivery for youth on supervision. Projects should implement programming that can be added to a county’s Youth Assessment and Screening Instrument (YASI) Service Matrix for Medium- and High-Risk youth. Proposed services should be rooted in positive youth development and should not include an electronic monitoring component.
	· Contracting with a local provider to implement Functional Family Therapy or Family Centered Treatment to serve youth who score moderate or high risk in the Family domain.
· Training staff in Decision Points to offer skill-building services to youth who score moderate or high risk in the Attitudes or Skills domains.


[bookmark: _Hlk190727474]
Option B: YJ - Micro Grant Lived Experience
Requirements
· Attend and participate in grant quarterly grantee conference calls, site visits, and presentation requests.
· [bookmark: _Hlk192067560]Use funds specifically to recruit or facilitate youth attending DCF’s Youth Leadership Team (YLT) or an equivalent county-led youth lived experience group. A few funding ideas include transportation assistance, county YLT marketing strategy, attendance incentives or other supplies.
· Register youth via JotForm and Public Knowledge for each DCF YLT meeting.
· Amplify life experiences through reflection on engagement practices, create opportunities for youth feedback, and raise awareness of opportunities to share lived experiences.
· [bookmark: _Hlk192090320]Collect program data and report out on outcomes. Counties will be asked to review and track specific measures related to the number of youth served and resources/strategies used to support youth.
Eligibility
Only Wisconsin county human service agencies are eligible to apply for this grant opportunity. However, counties may apply in partnership with other counties or Tribes – all participating partners should be listed on the application. Counties awarded a grant (initial or continuation) in 2024, please contact DSP on how to apply for the micro grant. All other counties will use this RFA to apply for the YJ – Micro Grant Lived Experience.
Award, Funding, and Budget Proposals
· Grant Award – Applicants will be notified in August 2025. Grant funds will be available January 1, 2026, and must be used by December 31, 2026 (funding cannot be carried forward into 2027). The number of micro grantees will be dependent on the availability of funds. 
· Available Funding – Counties may apply for up to:
· $3,000
· Budget Proposal – Use the budget sheet on page 10 of the application to describe anticipated spending related to your proposal. County agencies should clearly explain in their application how they intend to sustain lived experience opportunities at the local level beyond the life of the grant. Additional details of allowable costs can be found in Wis. Stat. § 48.526(2)(c) and the DCF Allowable Cost Manual.
Submitting a Response
Complete and sign application page 4 and respond to micro grant questions on page 10. 
[bookmark: _Toc75170277]DCF Contact and Optional Zoom Q&A
For further information regarding this application, contact: YJ Policy Coordinator, DCFYJ@wisconsin.gov or 920-360-3520.
An optional Zoom Q&A will be held on June 12, 2025, at 2:00pm CST. Please register using link for Zoom access:
June 12 registration: https://dcfwi.zoom.us/meeting/register/xEJrAnBIR5i53bNl3hx_EQ#/registration

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES	dcf.wisconsin.gov
Division of Safety and Permanence
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[bookmark: _Hlk128994983]2026 YJ Innovation Grant Award Application Form
Use of form: Use of this form is mandatory. If the requested information is not provided, the department will be unable to process your application. Personal information you provide may be used for secondary purposes [Privacy Law, Wisconsin Stat. § 15.04(1)(m)].
Form instructions: County agencies may only apply for one (1) micro grant and/or one (1) project area innovation grant in 2025. If a county agency applies for both (micro and project area grants), a county agency only needs to submit one (1) application form (p.4) but needs to submit questions for each grant type (pgs. 5-10). Please limit written responses to questions corresponding to selected project area to five (5) single-spaced pages. Submit completed responses to DCFYJ@wisconsin.gov by 11:59pm CST on July 10, 2025.
	[bookmark: _Hlk31110973]Application No.
437003-C26-0002556
	Title
Youth Justice Innovation Grant

	Issue Date
May 7, 2025
	Due Date
July 10, 2025, by 11:59pm CST

	DCF Contact Full Name
Shane Arndt 
	DCF Contact Phone
(920) 360-3520
	DCF Contact Email
dcfyj@wisconsin.gov

	Grantees will be expected to sign a contract. Most will be signing the DCF Standard Contract. For situations where the Standard Contract is not required, the DOA Standard Terms and Conditions will apply. Some awarded applicants may be asked to establish their financial stability. Samples of all can be found on our DCF Grant Opportunities Page. https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/doingbusinesswith/applications

	Applicant Information

	Applying County Human Service Agency(ies) (if applying as consortium, please list Lead County first)
[bookmark: Text1]     

	Lead County Human Service Agency - Mailing Address (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
     

	Full Name - Application Point of Contact
     

	Email - Application Point of Contact
     
	Phone Number - Application Point of Contact
     

	Certification
We certify that everything in the application is true to the best of our knowledge, and we will adhere to the requirements of the application and the resulting contract.

	Full Name - Lead County Human Service Director
     

	Email - Lead County Human Service Director
     
	Phone Number - Lead County Human Service Director
     

	Signature - Lead County Human Service Director

	Date Signed
     





	YJ - Project Area Grant: (p. 1 of 5)

	Please answer all questions below. Responses to all five (5) questions should not exceed one (1) page.

	Project Elevator Pitch (3 points): In one (1) sentence, briefly describe your project like you would to someone who has no child welfare (Child Protective Services [CPS] or YJ) experience.
     

	County Background Summary (3 points): In one (1) paragraph, briefly describe your county (Ex. Urban or rural community? High poverty rate? Large distances between population centers?).
[bookmark: Text2]     

	Project Area: Select one option below.

	[bookmark: Check20]|_| Reducing YJ Referrals
	|_| Pre-Court Diversion
	|_| Post-Dispositional Services

	[bookmark: _Hlk181358344]Project Summary (3 points)

	Section 1: Project Summary
1. Briefly describe the primary goal of the project.
     

2. Briefly describe the objectives or short-term changes (e.g., behaviors, attitudes, knowledge) your county hopes to accomplish.
A suggested format is included for your convenience: “Funds will be used by the (your agency name and others involved in the project) to (describe what funds will be used for and who will be involved). The (what - equipment, training, project, pilot, etc.) will (describe the specific goals you hope to achieve – how will the project or equipment improve youth justice in Wisconsin?) [If appropriate, add which area(s) of the state will benefit.]”
     

3. Who is the target population and how will eligibility for programming be determined?
     



	[bookmark: _Hlk132963096]YJ - Project Area Grant (p. 2 of 5)

	[bookmark: _Hlk132963201]Funding Amount: Select one (1) option below.

	[bookmark: Check18]|_| $50,000 Grant
	[bookmark: Check19]|_| $100,000 Grant
	

	Budget Proposal (3 points): Use the chart below to summarize how you intend to use the level of funding you are seeking. You may use estimates where appropriate.

	Personnel Expenses
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
[bookmark: Personnel]$      

	Supplies, Equipment, and Other Operating Expenses
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
[bookmark: Supplies]$      

	Training, Consultant, and Sub-Contractor Expenses
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
[bookmark: Consultant]$      

	Other Expenses
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
[bookmark: Other]$      

	Total of Subtotals
	$      



	YJ - Project Area Grant (p. 3 of 5)

	Reporting– Data Baseline (3 points): Respond to the three (3) data questions that correspond with your selected project area.

	[bookmark: Check1]|_|
	Reducing YJ Referrals
1. Indicate one (1) focus YJ referral type your proposed project will address. Your selected referral type must be tracked by your county via eWiSACWIS eWReports.
[bookmark: Check2]|_| Delinquency	|_| Ordinance/Civil Law Violation	|_| JIPS Truancy	|_| JIPS Non-Truancy
2. In the last two calendar years, how many referrals did your county receive with the focus YJ referral type?
	2023
	[bookmark: Text4]     

	2024
	     


3. What data trends do you expect to see in this or related data over time?
	     

	[bookmark: Check3]|_|
	Pre-Court Diversion
1. Indicate one (focus YJ referral type your proposed project will address. Note – your selected referral type must be tracked by your county via eWiSACWIS eWReports.
[bookmark: Check6]|_| Delinquency	|_| Ordinance/Civil Law Violation	|_| JIPS Truancy	|_| JIPS Non-Truancy
2. In the last two calendar years, how many referrals did your county receive with the focus YJ referral type?
	2023
	     

	2024
	     


3. What data trends do you expect to see in this or related data over time?
	     

	|_|
	Post-Dispositional Services
1. Indicate one (1) focus YASI Domain you believe your proposed project will address. Note – only dynamic (changeable) domains are included below. It is possible your project may relate to multiple YASI domains – please only select one for this exercise. Your selected YASI Domain type must be tracked by your county via eWiSACWIS eWReports.
[bookmark: Check11]|_| Family	|_| School	|_| Community & Peer	|_| Alcohol & Drugs	|_| Aggression/Violence
[bookmark: Check12][bookmark: Check14]	|_| Attitudes		|_| Skills	|_| Employment/Free Time
2. How many of the following were completed in your community in the last calendar year?
	YASI Full Assessments completed in 2023
	     

	YASI Full Assessments with Dynamic Risk indicated in the selected focus domain in 2024
	     


3. What data trends do you expect to see in this or related data over time?
	     

	Sustainability Plan (3 points):
How can the county agency use data or outcomes to demonstrate further investment after innovation grant funding ends?
     




	YJ - Project Area Grant (p. 4 of 5)

	Project Specific Questions (24 points): Please answer all questions corresponding with one project area in a separate document. To ensure your application is accurately scored, label responses with the corresponding question number. Responses should not exceed four (4) pages.

	[bookmark: Check15]|_|
	Reducing YJ Referrals 
1. Who will be providing the strategy/programming? Provide a brief description of their program and their connection to your county agency (i.e., new or established community provider).
2. Describe the strategies and communication plan to align the community provider with the project before the application and how to maintain alignment post launch?
3. What are the diversion strategies and/or programming you plan to offer and how is each proposed strategy/program connected to current best practice?
a. Provide a link for each proposed strategy/program. Please also note if the strategy/program is evidence-based and included in a catalog of evidence-based strategies for youth like the Title IV-E Prevention Services Clearinghouse, OJJDP Model Programs Guide, or NIJ Crime Solutions.
4. Why is this strategy/programming to reduce YJ referrals necessary in your community?
5. How will you ensure your proposed diversion programming does not contribute to net widening, or the expansion of YJ services to youth whose primary needs would be best addressed in another system?
6. Describe specific messages or communication strategies the county will use to involve client, peer, family, and other community partner voices (e.g., persons with lived experience, tribal agencies, community agencies, legal partners) to inform grant activities?
7. How does this project connect to adolescent development? In what ways is the program responsive to the individual youth and family needs from various backgrounds?
8. Please attach a letter of support from the collaborative partner who will be providing diversion programming (letter not included in 4-page limit). The letter should outline their understanding of how the program connects to youth justice programming.

	[bookmark: Check16]|_|
	Pre-Court Diversion
1. Who will be providing the strategy/programming? Provide a brief description of their program and their connection to your county agency.
2. What are the diversion strategies and or programming you plan to offer and how is each proposed strategy/program connected to current best practice?
a. Provide a link for each proposed strategy/program. Please also note if the strategy/program is evidence-based and included in a catalog of evidence-based strategies for youth like the Title IV-E Prevention Services Clearinghouse, OJJDP Model Programs Guide, or NIJ Crime Solutions.
3. Why is this pre-court strategy/programming necessary in your community?
4. How will you ensure positive youth development is a core value of your proposed strategy/programming?
5. How will you ensure proposed diversion programming does not contribute to net widening, or the expansion of YJ services to youth whose primary needs would be best addressed in another system?
6. Describe specific messages or communication strategies the county will use to involve client, peer, family, and other community partner voices (e.g., persons with lived experience, tribal agencies, community agencies, legal partners) to inform grant activities?
7. In what ways is the program responsive to the individual youth and family needs from various backgrounds?
8. Please attach a letter of support from the project partner regarding the programming (letter not included in 4-page limit). The letter should outline their understanding of how the program connects to youth justice programming.

	[bookmark: Check17]|_|
	Post-Dispositional Services
1. Who will be providing the strategy/programming? Provide a brief description of their program and their connection to your county agency.
2. What is the post-dispositional programming you plan to offer and how is each proposed program connected to current best practice?
a. Provide a link for any program/practice/curricula proposed. Please also note if the strategy/program is evidence-based and included in a catalog of evidence-based strategies for youth like the Title IV-E Prevention Services Clearinghouse, OJJDP Model Programs Guide, or NIJ Crime Solutions.
3. Why is the proposed post-dispositional service necessary in your community?

	YJ - Project Area Grant (p. 5 of 5)

	
	4. How will you ensure positive youth development is a core value of your proposed service(s)?
5. How will you ensure proposed programming does not contribute to net widening, or the expansion of YJ services to youth whose primary needs would be best addressed in another system?
6. Describe specific messages or communication strategies the county will use to involve client, peer, family, and other community partner voices (e.g., persons with lived experience, tribal agencies, community agencies, legal partners) to inform grant activities?
7. [bookmark: _Hlk192020651]In what ways is the program responsive to the individual youth and family needs from various backgrounds?
8. Please attach a letter of support from the project partner regarding the programming (letter not included in 4-page limit). The letter should outline their understanding of how the program connects to youth justice programming.


[bookmark: _Hlk161912847]

	YJ - Micro Grant Lived Experience (p. 1 of 1)

	Please answer all questions below. Responses to all four (4) questions should not exceed one (1) page.

	County Background Summary (3 points): In one (1) paragraph, briefly describe your county (Ex. Urban or rural community? High poverty rate? Large distances between population centers?).
     

	Describe barriers your county agency may currently experience in building capacity for local youth engagement and/or youth to attend DCF’s Youth Leadership Team (3 points).
     
Describe specific strategies or steps agency staff will take to recruit youth to attend DCF’s Youth Leadership Team (YLT) and/or county-led youth lived experience groups (3 points).
     
Sustainability: What options are available to the county agency to further invest, elevate youth voice, and offer youth leadership opportunities after innovation grant funding ends? (3 points)
     

	YJ - Micro Grant Lived Experience Budget Proposal (3 points)

	Funding Amount: Counties may apply for up to:

	|_| $3,000 Grant

	Budget Proposal: Use the chart below to summarize how you intend to use the level of funding you are seeking. You may use estimates where appropriate.

	Personnel Expenses 
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
$      

	Supplies, Equipment, and Other Operating Expenses (Food, supplies needed during hybrid meeting)
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
$      

	Sub-Contractor Expenses (i.e. county contracts with an agency to help transport and support youth during meetings)
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
$      

	Other Expenses (i.e., Transportation/mileage gas cards, incentives, marketing materials)
If expenses expected in this category, please briefly describe. If there are multiple items in this category, please provide estimate for each item.
     
	Sub-Total
$      

	Total of Subtotals
	$      





Appendix A: Glossary
	Term
	Definition

	Evidence-based program and practice
	Evidence-based programs and practices generally have one or more rigorous outcome evaluations that demonstrate effectiveness by measuring the relationship between the program and its intended outcome(s).

	Evidence-informed practice
	Integration of research evidence alongside practitioner expertise and the people experiencing the practice.

	Goal
	Broad statement of what the organization or program area want to achieve.

	Objective
	An outcome-based statement of the level of performance to be accomplished within a timeframe, expressed as a tangible, measurable aim or as a quantitative, standard, value or rate.

	Outcome
	The desired result of strategies that help achieve goals. Includes short-term, intermediate, and long-term outcomes.

	Strategy
	A plan of action describing how an organization or program area will reach their outcome.

	Program evaluation
	Systematic method for collecting, analyzing, and using information to determine effectiveness and efficiency about policies and programs.


Appendix B: Youth Justice Resources
Casey Foundation
Center for Study of Social Policy
Child Welfare Information Gateway
DCF Lived Experience
DCF Youth Justice
NIJ Crime Solutions
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP)
OJJDP Model Programs Guide
SAMHSA
Title IV-E Prevention Services Clearinghouse







Innovation Grant Library
Administrative Guide
· DCF-P-5770 Youth Justice Innovation Grant Administrative Guide: The goal of this guide is to provide basic information to facilitate the efficient administration of the innovation grant program at the county level.
 Awarded Grants
· The 2025 Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded in the Fall of 2024 to twenty-six (26) counties to support innovative work in the areas of Reducing YJ Referrals, Pre-Court Diversion, Post-Dispositional Services, and Continuation Grants (Matching Services to Needs, Racial and Ethnic Disparities Reduction, School-Justice Partnership).
· The 2024 Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded in the Fall of 2023 to twenty-five counties to support innovative work in the areas of Reducing YJ Referrals, Pre-Court Diversion, Post-Dispositional Services, and Continuation Grants (Matching Services to Needs, Racial and Ethnic Disparities Reduction, School-Justice Partnership).
· The 2022-23 Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded in Fall 2022 to sixteen (16) counties to support innovative work in the areas of Matching Services to Needs, Racial and Ethnic Disparities Reduction, and School-Justice Partnership.
· The 2021-22 Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded in Fall 2021 to sixteen (16) counties to support innovative work in the areas of Matching Services to Needs, Racial and Ethnic Disparities Reduction, and School-Justice Partnership.
· The 2020-21 Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded in the fall of 2020 to sixteen (16) counties to support innovative work in the areas of Alternatives to Detention, Service Matching, and School-Justice Partnerships.
· The 2019-20 Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded in the fall of 2019 to ten (10) counties to support innovative work in the areas of Alternatives to Detention, Service array/matching, and School justice partnership/truancy prevention.
· A second round of Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded, in the fall of 2018, to sixteen (16) counties to support innovative programs in the areas of School-Justice Partnerships, Alternatives to Detention, and Community Partnerships.
· Youth Justice Innovation Grants were awarded, in the fall of 2017, to four (4) counties to support innovative programs.
Final Reports
· The 2019-2021 Youth Justice Innovation Grants Final Report includes information about the projects receiving the first round of Youth Justice Innovation Grant funding in 2019-2020 and 2020-2021.
· The 2017-2019 Youth Justice Innovation Grants Final Report includes information about the projects funded through Youth Justice Innovation Grant funding in 2017-2018 and 2018-2019.
The Department of Children and Families is an equal opportunity employer and service provider. If you have a disability and need to access services, receive information in an alternate format, or need information translated to another language, please call the Youth Justice Innovation Grant Contract Administrator at (608) 422-7013. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing, deaf-blind or speech disabled can use the free Wisconsin Relay Service (WRS) – 711 to contact the department.
DCF-F-XXXX (N. XX/XXXX)
Application continues next page
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